Reif, Maizie L - DNR

From: Neste, David E - DNR

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:07 PM

To: ‘Weber, Evan'

Cc: Caine, Lynelle

Subject: RE: Leo Tucker Auto Salvage Closure Request
Evan,

Leo Tucker Auto Salvage was closed by the Closure Committee last week. Since the wells have already been abandoned,
| can issue the final closure letter after a few minor changes are made to the closure packet:
- FID No.: 438109540
- WTM coordinates should be:
X: 675721
Y: 527871
Figures:
B.2.a & B.2.b — Missing label of Road.
B.3.d — Need verbiage on Map indicating status of MW
Tables:
Place a line in the tables (as applicable) indicating when the remedial excavation took place.

Just submit a complete, revised packet with the above changes (electronic copy only — | will print pages for the hard
copy). If you have any questions, just let me know.

My workstation has permanently transferred to Oshkosh now, so | can be reached at the numbers below.

Thanks,
Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dave Neste

Phone: (920) 424-0399

Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072
david.neste@wisconsin.gov

From: Weber, Evan <Evan.Weber@stantec.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Caine, Lynelle <Lynelle.Caine@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Leo Tucker Auto Salvage Closure Request

Dave — Attached please find the closure request for the Leo Tucker Auto Salvage site in Crivitz, WI. A hard copy will
arrive to you in a couple days. As previously discussed, the closure fee will be mailed separately to you.

Please let us know if you require anything else.

Thank you!



Evan Weber
Environmental Scientist

Direct: 920 592-8400
Mobile: 920 309-2509
Evan.Weber@stantec.com

Stantec

I

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

From: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Weber, Evan <Evan.Weber@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: Leo Tucker Auto Salvage Closure Request

Sounds good. | will keep an eye out for it.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dave Neste

Phone: (920) 662-5165

Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072
david.neste@wisconsin.gov

From: Weber, Evan <Evan.Weber@stantec.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Leo Tucker Auto Salvage Closure Request

Dave — The property owner will be sending the fee separately.

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
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Weber, Evan <Evan.Weber@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: Leo Tucker Auto Salvage Closure Request

Evan,

For the e-copy, | would prefer an email if possible. Just mail the hard copy to my attention at: 2984 Shawano Ave.,
Green Bay, W1 54313.



Will the closure fee be with the hard copy, or is that being sent separate?

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

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Leo Tucker Auto Salvage Closure Request

Good Morning Dave,

| am having the closure compiled for the Leo Tucker Auto Salvage site in Marinette County finalized and wanted to know
how you prefer to receive the closure packet. For an electronic copy, do your prefer an email or a CD? We have an FTP
system but | know it is a real pain to upload and download folders within the system. How about a hard copy? Either way
just let me know your preference and we will be sending it out shortly.

Thank you,

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




